
From:  VolusiaExposed.Com <VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com> 
To:  jackmassey@fdle.state.fl.us 

Subject:  Jail Deaths go under investigated 
Date:  Tue, 08 Nov 2011 17:54:54 -0500 

Mr. Massey - FDLE Resident Agent in Charge:

Interestingly, FDLE will investigate when an inmate collapses on the
recreation yard of a State Prison - when there were no indicators of
criminal conduct by correctional officers (read below media account) 
-
apparently it was the heat and his medications.
http://www.tampabay.com/news/publicsafety/crime/state-probes-
handling-of-prison-inmate-who-collapsed-during-mid-day/1097786

But during our telephone conversation today - you stated that FDLE 
has no authority to investigation jail DEATHS within the Volusia 
County jail, even where evidence exist that officers falsified their 
safety and security rounds. When evidence exist that there is a 
conflict of interest between the county jail, the sheriff department 
and the county medical examiner's office. 

Maybe you can further explain why FDLE will arrest a DCF worker for
falsifying his safety checks / rounds, but is NOT interested in
reviewing our documents regarding falsification of jail rounds where
SEVERAL inmates died. (Please review the below FDLE Press release)

http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/Content/News/March-2010/Former-
Caseworker-Charged-with-Falsifying-Child-Pr.aspx

During our phone conversation, you denied knowledge of certain facts.
Let this email stand as an testament, to the fact, of your knowledge 
of the problems ongoing within the Volusia County Jail and the VCSO 
and Medical Examiner's refusal to properly investigate these deaths. 

FYI - Volusia County recently changed their policy of when they will
release public records on these types on incidents. Why do you 
imagine that is being done?

http://www.news-journalonline.com/news/local/east-
volusia/2011/11/02/volusia-adopts-cautious-approach-on-information-
about-employee-investigations.html
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One day - an inmate will die that will have some relatives with 
enough political pull to get an investigation done - How will you 
explain to them that their love one's death might have been 
avoidable, if you would have only investigated the events surrounding 
the earlier deaths. 

http://volusiaexposed.com/corrections/veiradeath.html?
veiradeath.html=1307

Mr. Massey, in our opinion FDLE's refusal to properly investigate
criminal activity within the Volusia County Department of Public
Protection (VCDPP) - has invited corruption to overtake that 
department, to include, but in no way is limited to, several inmates 
dying under questionable circumstances - several underage girls 
engaging in sexual relations with law enforcement officer(s) of the 
VCDPP. 

In our conversation today, you stated that you were well versed in 
the recent Windermere Police Department scandal. We strongly suggest 
you become well versed in the corruption attached to the VCDPP.

http://www.volusiaexposed.com

Good Luck in your new position - you will need it.

VolusiaExposed.Com
volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com
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